SAVIN ENGINEERS, P.C. 3 Campus Drive, Pleasantville, NY 10570
Tel. 914.769.3200 Fax. 914.747.6686

www savinengineers.com

February 10, 2021

Yonkers Public Schools
1 Larkin Plaza
Yonkers, New York 10701

Attn: John Carr, Executive Director of School Facilities

RE: YPS # 10845, IFB 6574, SED # 66-23-00-01-0-016-009, YPS #16
Restoration of Building Envelope, Interiors, Security and Site.
Dear Mr. Carr:

We have analyzed the bids and qualified the low bidder for Contract No. 3 — HVAC
Construction. Below please find a summary of the low bidder and recommendation.

Intricate Tech Solutions Ltd. — Contract No. 3

Base Bid for Contract No. 3 | $147,000.00

Based on our analysis of the bid, our review of the scope of work with the Contractor, and the
Contractor's references, we recommend award of Contract No. 3 to Intricate Tech Solutions Ltd.
in the total amount of $ 147,000.00. Total contract includes Base Bid.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 917-930-8009 if you have any questions or require any
additional information.

Sincerely,
ngineers, P.C.

(o Lee Pavone
Jennifer Deschaine
Minaz David
John Becker
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